
From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Sent: 5/16/2012 10:16:55 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: confirming numbers for our meeting today

Ok, thanks.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 10:16 AM 
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Subject: Re: confirming numbers for our meeting today

Ezra was named our chief sustainability officer a couple of weeks ago. He replaced Steve Kline
who retired recently.

From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin rmailto:krd@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 10:13 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: confirming numbers for our meeting today

Thanks. I thought we were meeting with the corporate head of sustainability?

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pqe.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 10:07 AM 
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Subject: Re: confirming numbers for our meeting today

Hi Kristin,

Ezra Garrett will be joining as well.

Thanks,
Meredith
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From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin [mailto:krd@cpuc.ca.Qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 09:45 AM 
To: Alien, Meredith
Subject: confirming numbers for our meeting today

Hi Meredith, there are three of you coming to today’s meeting, correct? Can I have the third 
name so I can leave it at the security desk? Thanks, Kristin.

Kristin Ralff Douglas

Senior Policy Analyst, Climate Change

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102

415-703-2826

krd@epuc.ca.gov
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